WALKER Cheryl

From: POWER Patrick

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 1:43 PM

To: WALKER Cheryl

Subject: FW: UM 1837 Pre-hearing Conference Follow-up

Please docket this email in UM 1837.
Thanks,

PJP

From: Moser Sommer [mailto:sommer.moser@state.or.us]

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 10:02 AM

To: POWER Patrick <PJPOWER@puc.state.or.us>

Cc: 'bob@oregoncub.org' <bob@oregoncub.org>; 'brmullins@mwanalytics.com' <brmullins@mwanalytics.com>;
‘cmfink@blueplanetlaw.com' <cmfink@blueplanetlaw.com>; 'dockets@oregoncub.org' <dockets@oregoncub.org>;
'doug.tingey@pgn.com' <doug.tingey@pgn.com>; 'erin.apperson@pacificorp.com' <erin.apperson@pacificorp.com>;
'greg.bass@calpinesolutions.com' <greg.bass@calpinesolutions.com>; 'greg@richardsonadams.com’
<greg@richardsonadams.com>; 'irion@sanger-law.com' <irion@sanger-law.com>; 'khiggins@energystrat.com'
<khiggins@energystrat.com>; KAUFMAN Lance <Idkaufma@puc.state.or.us>; 'liz@oregoncub.org' <liz@oregoncub.org>;
HELLMAN Marc <mhellma@puc.state.or.us>; 'matthew.mcvee @pacificorp.com' <matthew.mcvee @pacificorp.com>;
'oregondockets@pacificorp.com' <oregondockets@pacificorp.com>; 'pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com'
<pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com>; 'rgp@dvclaw.com' <rgp@dvclaw.com>; 'rkahn@nippc.org' <rkahn@nippc.org>; MOSER
Sommer <Sommer.MOSER@state.or.us>; 'tcp@dvclaw.com' <tcp@dvclaw.com>

Subject: UM 1837 Pre-hearing Conference Follow-up

Judge Power,

At the June 26th pre-hearing conference in this matter, you requested that | follow up with an e-mail detailing the
clarifications sought by the parties in this case regarding deliverables and whether a contested case was necessary.
Upon further consideration, Staff has determined that no additional clarifications are necessary and therefore requests
that you adopt the non-contested case schedule agreed to by the parties at the pre-hearing conference. Staff
communicated its intent to move forward with the non-contested case version of the schedule with the parties and did
not receive any objections. That schedule is reproduced below for your convenience.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Event Date

Opening Briefs September 8, 2017
Reply Briefs October 10, 2017
Workshop October 20, 2017
Pre-hearing Conference October 25, 2017
Opening Comments November 9, 2017
Reply Comments December 15, 2017

Thank you.



Sommer Moser

Assistant Attorney General | Business Activities Section | General Counsel Division
Oregon Department of Justice

1162 Court St. NE, Salem, OR 97301-4096

Office: 503.947.4548

Cell: 503.910.6484

ik CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE##*#%*

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received
this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and
immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system.
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